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Please file this email in Docket No. 22-00087.

From: Phillip Jones <PJones@ejrlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:22 AM
To: Monica Smith-Ashford <Monica.Smith-Ashford@tn.gov>
Cc: John Powell <john-powell@comcast.net>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Superior Waste Water Systems: 22-00087

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Ms. Smith-Ashford:

This firm represents Superior Waste Water Systems, LLC

This email concerns the joint petition for rate increase and charges. This serves as my
appearance as counsel for Superior.

As you know, we seek certain damages concerning the rate increase and regulatory costs,
and also damages for delays.

I understand a hearing will be set to argue for and against our requests.

Please let me know about possible dates for the hearing.

Thank you

Phillip Byron Jones, Esq.
Evans, Jones & Reynolds, P.C.
401 Commerce Street, Suite 710
Nashville, TN  37219
(615) 259-4685 telephone
(615) 256-4448 facsimile
PJones@ejrlaw.com
www.ejrlaw.com

Click here to upload files.
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